Pierce County ATV Association Minutes Bendilly's Bar and Grill, Ellsworth, WI September 18, 2017

Members Present: Tina Huppert, Jerry Johnson, Sheldon Huppert, Larry and Sharolyn Johnson, Everett & Barb Muhlhausen, Ken Majeski, Jerry Sprick, Steve & Jo Raechke, Gaylen & Sue Langer, Darren Place, Recreational Officer Jeremy Brookshaw

The meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m. by President Larry Johnson.

Secretary's Report was read by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen. Motion to approve the Secretary's Report by Sharolyn Johnson, second by Jo Raechke. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report was given by Tina Huppert. Motion to approve the Treasurer's Report by Jerry Johnson, second by Gaylen Langer. Motion passed.

Old Business:

President Larry Johnson brought up the Richardson property that still needs repair. Discussion took place. No action taken.

President Larry Johnson stated it would be good to get access to Cty K in in the Town of Trenton. Sheldon Huppert will continue to pursue support.

Sheldon Huppert reported four club members went for a 113 mile road ride Labor Day weekend.

Vice-President Darren Place asked for clarification from the August minutes on the FFA June Tractor Pull, Showdown in Curd Town. Darren reported that the FFA wants to pursue sponsoring a two day event the second weekend in June, 2018. The FFA needs a decision from the Pierce County ATV Club by October 1st if we would be willing to help out with the event in return for payment for the club. Discussion took place. Motion by Sheldon Huppert, second by Jerry Johnson, to off 10 people to help the FFA if needed. Motion passed.

Ken Majeski asked about the Go Daddy renewal for the website. Motion by Everett Muhlhausen, second by Tina Huppert to renew Go Daddy for the website. Motion passed.

New Business:

President Larry Johnson wants to work on road route access in the Towns of Union and Maiden Rock this winter. Discussion took place. Residents need to approach their town boards and request access.

President Larry Johnson asked if the club was willing to form a Fundraising Committee and asked Vice-President Darren Place if he would be willing to be the chair. Vice-President Place replied many events have been brought up in the past and were voted down. Vice-President Place asked about having more visibility and pursue a booth at the Pierce County Fair next year and

President Johnson asked about the club riding in the Ellsworth Fire Department Parade. Discussion took place. Motion by Jerry Johnson, second by Sheldon Huppert, to have Vice-President Darren Place pursue a booth at the Pierce County Fair. Motion passed.

Member Comments:

Everett Muhlhausen made a suggestion to meet with the Pierce-Pepin Towns Association, who meet twice a year. It is suggested we attempt to remove the hour restrictions for all Pierce County Towns and Villages to be the same as surrounding counties. Discussion took place and consistency and following state law was highly recommended.

Ken Majeski mentioned anyone was welcome to ride in the Florence/Wabeno area leaving on Monday, September 25th and returning September 29th.

The next meeting will be Monday, October 16th, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at Exile Bar, Plum City. Motion by Everett Muhlhausen, second by Tina Huppert, to adjourn the meeting at 7:20 p.m. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted by, Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen Secretary